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September 7, 2001 |
ngs County Planning Agency
Government Center
1400 Lacey
Hanford, CA 93230
Dear Mr. Zumwalt: - | ] -

The Kings Mosqmto Abatement District has reviewed the above mef tnomed project and
offers the f‘ulluwmg comunents.

h\thesemndparagraphafunpactdiﬂ in section 4.8, 1t:sstawd at the Kings | o
Mosquito Abatement District requires the installation of manure sephration pits at all dau'y o
facilities. "This statement is inaccurate. While our District does require the dairy operator SR
1o eliminate the accumulation of any solids from their wastewater hglding ponds, we do

not require the use of separation pits. It is the dairy operator’s resppusibility to utilize the
most efficient separamr svstem for his dairy, which may or may not clude separator pits.

Therefore, a more accurate statement would be, “The requirements jnclude the instailation
of 4 manure separation system at alt dairy facilities to limit the amount of manure solids
delivered to process water ponds, reducing the potential for excessive floatable materials.” .

Please call my offics should there be any questions.

Sim:erely; |
oy

Gary Byde, Assistant Manager
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